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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 1:53 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Message for Jeff Kuesel

From: Lundie, Shawn

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 1:49 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Jeff Kuesel

Senator Kanavas would like to re-draft SB 564 from last session as amended on the floor. The bill deals with limiting the
number ballots that can be printed by a first class city. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Shawn Lundie
Office of Senator Ted Kanavas
10 South, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53707-7882
(608) 266-9174



Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Lundie, Shawn

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 9:41 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: LRB 1270 (Ballot printing restricted- 05 SB-564)
Yes.

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:27 PM

To: Lundie, Shawn

Subject: LRB 1270 (Ballot printing restricted- 05 SB-564)

Shawn,

Last session Sen. Kanavas requested, and the senate adopted, Senate Amendment 1, which limits the scope of
this bill to first class cities. Do you want to incorporate that amendment into the above draft for 20077

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 SENATE BILL 564

March 4, 2006 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND ELECTION PROCESS REFORM.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: after “election” insert “in 1st class cities”.

2. Page 2, line 11: delete “county or municipality” and substitute “1st class
city”.

3. Page 2, line 13: delete “county or municipality” and substitute “city”.

(END)
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, the county clerk or board of election commissioners of each county
| is ally/ responsible for printing ballots for elections, except that each
unicipality must print ballots when required for local elections:; a first class city
‘%//E\\/Iilwaukee) may print its own ballots for any election; any municipality that uses
«3’.%‘ n electronic voting system may print ballots with the permission of the county clerk

9\@5’:&“‘ or board of election commissioners of the county or counties in which the
municipality is located; and no ballots are printed for distribution to electors in a
municipality that uses voting machines. When printed, ballots for an election must
be printed in a sufficient quantity to assure a ballot for each elector voting at thefﬂ

election. There is no limit on the number of ballots that may be printed. a2 /
o

This bill prohibits any{gpam§<de<memnicipalify; that prints ballots fér
distribution to electors at any election from printing ballots prior to election dayjin
a number greater than 150 percent of the votes cast in the.cpgritsobGgrs cipakify/at
the most recent election that cortesponds to the election for which ballots are to be
printed, as prescribed in the bill. X% 4%

NV r N L e L EarT L )

\($) clas ¢ iy Qs Jwackee )

The people of the state of Wisconsini; represented’in senate and assembl . do
peop. P Y,
enact as follows:
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SENATE BILL 564 SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 5.66 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5.66 (1) Fer Except as provided in sub. (1m), for local elections, where

necessary, municipal clerks shall have sufficient ballots printed or otherwise
prepared whenever a voting system does not utilize printed ballots to assure a ballot
for all electors or voting machines. For all other elections the municipal clerks shall
certify to their county clerk, on the first day of the 2nd month preceding the month
in which the primary is held, the approximate number of electors in the municipality.
The county clerk shall total these estimates and order a sufficient supply to assure
ballots for all electors and voting machines.
SECTION 2. 5.66 ( }m)/( of the statutes is created to read:

eSS Cttv . _—
ty.or-munieipality that prints ballots for distribution to

5.66 (lm) No @

electors may print ballots for any election prior to election day in a number greater

ity at the most recent
election that corresponds to the election for which ballots are to be printed. For
purposes of this subsection, the most recent spring election corresponds to a current
spring election; the most recent presidential election corresponds to a current
general election at which the president is to be elected; the most recent gubernatorial
election corresponds to a current general election at which the governor is to be
elected; and the most recent regular election for an office to be filled at a special
election corresponds to a special election called to fill the same office.

SecTiON 3. 7.15 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

7.15 (2) (b) Cities over 500,000 population may prepare their own official and

sample ballots, subject to s. 5.66 (1m). Official ballots not utilized as absentee ballots

shall be printed so they are ready at least 2 days before the election.

SECTION 4. 7.15 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SENATE BILL 564 SECTION 4

7.15 (2) (c) With Subject to s. 5.66 (1m) and with the consent of the county clerk, -

municipalities may prepare their own ballots whenever voting machines or
electronic voting systems are used in elections where candidates for both local offices
and national, state or county offices appear on the ballot. This paragraph does not
apply to cities under par. (b).

SECTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning after the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)



Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Lundie, Shawn
Subject: RE: Submitted: LRB 07-1279/1 Topic: Ballot printing restricted
Shawn,

I will take care of it.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-~2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Lundie, Shawn

Sent: Tuesday, February 06; 2007 1:23 PM

To; Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Submitted: LRB 07-1279/1 Topic: Ballot printing restricted
Jeff,

The ballot printing bill had two amendments on the floor last session. The first limited the legislation to First Class cities,
LRB 07-1279/1 reflects this amendment. The second floor amendment changed the percentage of ballots to 200%. The
Senator would like the bill to represent the 200% change. Thank you.

~-Shawn

Shawn Lundie
Office of Senator Ted Kanavas
10 South, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53707-7882
(608) 266-9174
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9007 BILL

Re:

AN ACT to ama (1), 7.15 (2) (b) and 7.15 (2) (c); and #o create 5.66 (1m)

of the statutes; relating to: the number of ballots authorized to be printed at

an election in first class cities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, the county clerk or board of election commissioners of each county
generally is responsible for printing ballots for elections, except that each
municipality must print ballots when required for local elections; a first class city
(Milwaukee) may print its own ballots for any election; any municipality that uses
an electronic voting system may print ballots with the permission of the county clerk
or board of election commissioners of the county or counties in which the
municipality is located; and no ballots are printed for distribution to electors in a
municipality that uses voting machines. When printed, ballots for an election must
be printed in a sufficient quantity to assure a ballot for each elector voting at the
election. There is no limit on the number of ballots that may be printed.

This bill prohibits any first class city (Milwaukee) that prints ballots for
distribution to electors at any election from printing ballots prior to election day in
a number greater than}@ percent of the votes cast in the city at the most recent
election that corresponds tp the election for which ballots are to be printed, as
prescribed in the bill.

H
i

The people of the state aé Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: |
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BILL ; SECTION 1
1 SECTION 1. 5.66 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 5.66 (1) ¥Fer Except as provided in sub. (1m), for local elections, where
3 necessary, municipal clerks shall have sufficient ballots printed or otherwise
4 prepared whenever a voting system does not utilize printed ballots to assure a ballot
5 for all electors or voting machines. For all other elections the municipal clerks shall
6 certify to their county clerk, on the first day of the 2nd month preceding the month
7 in which the primary is held, the approximate number of electors in the municipality.
8 The county clerk shall total these estimates and order a sufficient supply to assure
9 ballots for all electors and voting machines.
10 SECTION 2. 5.66 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

5.66 (Im) No 1st class city that prints ballots for distribution to electors may

print ballots for any election prior to election day in a number greater tha @*‘ 200

P

13 percent‘{)lf the votes cast in the city at the most recent election that corresponds to
14 the election for which ballgts are to be printed. For purposes of this subsection, the
15 most recent spring election corresponds to a current spring election; the most recent
16 presidential election corresponds to a current general election at which the president
17 is to be elected; the most recent gubernatorial election corresponds to a current
18 general election at which the governor is to be elected; and the most recent regular
19 election for an office to be filled at a special election corresponds to a special election

20 called to fill the same office.

21 SECTION 3. 7.15 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 7.15 (2) (b) Cities over 500,000 population may prepare their own official and
23 sample ballots, subject to s. 5.66 (1m). Official ballots not utilized as absentee ballots
24 shall be printed so they are ready at least 2 days before the election.

25 SECTION 4. 7.15 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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‘ BILL SECTION 4

7.15 (2) (c) With Subject to s. 5.66 (1m) and with the consent of the county clerk,
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

SecTtiON 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning after the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Lundie, Shawn

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 2:59 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1279/2 Topic: Balilot printing restricted

Please Jacket LRB 07-1279/2 for the SENATE.



